


To: 
Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina <annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lee, Betty J.
<betty.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

 Brewster Birdsall <Bbirdsall@aspeneg.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Contact at SoCalGas for invoicing/reimbursement purposes
 
Hi  ,
Kiteworks should be fine, but I’ll confirm with our consulting team who will be assisting with the
review of the draft PEA.
Mike
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:25 AM
To: Rosauer, Michael <michael.rosauer@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina <annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov>; Lee, Betty J.
<betty.lee@cpuc.ca.gov>; 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: RE: Contact at SoCalGas for invoicing/reimbursement purposes
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Good morning Mike,
 
I had a question about delivery of the Draft PEA for you and the team to review.  As you know from
the extension request and the CPUC Executive Director’ response we are planning to provide the
Draft PEA to you all on May 24, 2023.
 
Per the PEA Checklist regarding the Draft PEA:

 
3. Draft PEA Provided Prior to PEA Filing
A complete Draft PEA will be filed at least three months prior to application filing. CPUC
CEQA Unit Staff and the CPUC consultant team will review and provide comments on the
Draft PEA to the Applicant early in the three-month period to allow time for Applicant
revisions to the PEA.

 
In planning for sending/sharing the Draft PEA with you, can we provide the Draft PEA all
electronically via Kiteworks or do you have a different requirement or expectation for hard copies
and electronic versions on discs?
 
I want to make sure I let our team know so that we prepare to transmit/ship the Draft PEA in the
appropriate format for your review.
 
Regards,
 








